Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 2:34 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: S2M03Y7M_[TP REF:FMC.12672.22.45]_Accident Involving YP5498) &

SLG3259Y_along AYE (TUAS) on 06/04/2022 18.30PersonalAutolLine

Hi
Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: KHONG Lynn [mailto:lynn.khong@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: RE: S2M03Y7M_[TP REF:FMC.12672.22.45]_Accident Involving YP5498J & SLG3259Y_along AYE (TUAS) on
06/04/2022 18.30PersonalAutoLine

Hi LKK,
Please note re-inspection arrangement and confirm if schedule is available.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Lynn Khong

Specialist Motor (Property) Claims

Motor (Property) Claims | AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144

Customer Centre: 9 North Buona Vista Drive, #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1, Singapore 138588

Telephone: +65 68804888
Email: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg




AXA Singapore is now
part of HSBC Group

Please consider the environment before printing this message.
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the senderimmediately.

We appreciate your patience as we are experiencing higher volume.
Upcoming out-of-office & closure notification: 30/05/2022 & 15/06/2022

For claims query, kindly email to cst@axa.com.sq for further assistance.
For claims survey, kindly email to motor.survey@axa.com.sq

For bill/DV submission, kindly email to motor.bill@axa.com.sq

For LOD submission, kindly email to motor.doc@axa.com.sqg

Internal

From: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 9:18 AM

To: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: S2MO03Y7M_[TP REF:FMC.12672.22.45]_Accident Involving YP5498J & SLG3259Y_along AYE (TUAS) on
06/04/2022 18.30PersonalAutoline

URGENT

Without Prejudice Save As To Costs

Your Ref: S2M03Y7M
Our Ref: FMC.12672.22.45

The Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms Lynn Khong

Dear Lynn,

ACCIDENT ON 06.03.21 INVOLVING SLG 3259Y & YP 5498J ALONG AYE
RE: REQUEST FOR RE-INSPECTION OF SLG 3259Y

We refer to your email dated 2™ June 2022.

We write to inform that we have arranged for our client’s motor-vehicle No. SLG 3259Y to be re-inspected as
follows:

Date: Wednesday 15" June 2022

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: M/s Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting

Address: Block 9002 Tampines Street 93 #01-34 Tampines Industrial Park A Singapore 528836
Contact Person: Mr Goh Yeow Koon

Tel: 6785-3286 (office) / 9619-0398 (mobile)

Please confirm that your appointed surveyor is able to attend the above re-inspection appointment.



Best regards

Joseph Fok

Legiste Law Corporation

24 Peck Seah Street

#04-06 Nehsons Building
Singapore 079314

Tel: 6227-9909

Fax: 6227-2767

Email: advocates@legiste.com.sg

Cc client — Mr Sagar : We refer to your instructions on 6™ June 2022.

From: do not reply [mailto:donotreply@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 2 June, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: S2MO03Y7M_[TP REF:FMC.12672.22.45]_Accident Involving YP5498J & SLG3259Y_along AYE (TUAS) on 06/04/2022
18.30PersonalAutolLine

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP5498J AND SLG3259Y ON 06.04.2022

Without Prejudice

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 31.05.2022 and the enclosures on 02.06.2022
We would like to conduct a re-inspection of your client’s vehicle SLG3259Y Please let us know a suitable date and time.
We would appreciate that in letting us know the date, your client could allow us at least 10 days of lead-time. This is to allow us to co-ordinate with

the surveyor concerning the re-inspection date and time .

For future correspondence, please reply to KHONG Lynn lynn.khong@axa.com.sg.

From: AIS Csucentral <aiscsucentral@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 2:39 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Lawyer - Carton No3019995528- B02189-Doc - 11 - Scanned on 06/01/22

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Singapore - Externals or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless
otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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



